
Case 8:14-cr-00188-CJC   Document 176-2   Filed 01/05/17   Page 1 of 4   Page ID #:1731



Case 8:14-cr-00188-CJC   Document 176-2   Filed 01/05/17   Page 2 of 4   Page ID #:1732
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Justin Meade - Agent 793
Deputy of Counter Intelligence - Geek Squad City
Data Reconnaissance Division - Nocturnal Operations

SIGNIFICANCE | RELATOR | FOCUS | ANALYTICAL | RESPONSIBILITY

Information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged, confidential and covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication
may be a violation of law and is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by replying to the message and deleting all copies of it from your
computer.

-----Original Message-----
From: Cardwell, Jennifer D. [mailto: ]
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 2:27 PM
To: Meade, Justin
Subject: Re: Visit?

How about 2:30?

----- Original Message -----
From: Meade, Justin < >
To: Cardwell, Jennifer D.
Sent: Thu Oct 29 14:28:33 2009
Subject: RE: Visit?

I will be here after 2:00 with nothing on my schedule specifically. You tell me what time works best for
you and I will make the arrangements for the closed room we discussed before.

Justin Meade - Agent 793
Deputy of Counter Intelligence - Geek Squad City
Data Reconnaissance Division - Nocturnal Operations

SIGNIFICANCE | RELATOR | FOCUS | ANALYTICAL | RESPONSIBILITY

Information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged, confidential and covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication
may be a violation of law and is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by replying to the message and deleting all copies of it from your
computer.
-----Original Message-----
From: Cardwell, Jennifer D. [mailto: ]
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 1:49 PM
To: Meade, Justin
Subject: Re: Visit?

Justin,
We finished the operation a day early.  I would like to meet tomorrow.  What time is best for you?  I
will be bringing another agent with me to discuss some other ideas for collaboration.  Just let me know
what time would be good.for you.

Thanks!

USA_Rettenmaier_001018
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